



Athletic Training

Last Updated: 9/28/2023

Program Contact: Tina Davlin-Pater, Ph.D., ATC

Disclosure Status:

MEETS: AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DC, DE, FL, GA, HI, ID, IL, IN, IA, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, WV, WI, WY

DOES NOT MEET:

CANNOT DETERMINE: AS, FM, GU, FP, MH, PW, PR, VI

Many professions and occupations require a government-issued license, certification or endorsement for employment. Requirements vary by state and territory, and go beyond completing a degree or program. As a result, Xavier University cannot guarantee licensure, certification or endorsement.

[Please review important licensure information here](#)

State Information

Alabama – Meets

Disclosure: The state of Alabama requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://athletictrainers.alabama.gov/default.aspx>

Alaska - Meets

Disclosure: The state of Alaska requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AthleticTrainers.aspx>

American Samoa - Cannot Determine

Disclosure: No license issued.

Arizona - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program that requires coursework and supervised clinical experiences. Individuals who graduate from an accredited institution with coursework and supervised clinical experiences meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Arizona. In addition, the state of Arizona requires passing the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://at.az.gov/>

Arkansas - Meets

Disclosure: The state of Arkansas requires individuals possess a baccalaureate degree from an accredited institution and pass the Board of Certification (BOC) exam. Individuals who graduate from Xavier University's

MSAT meet this minimum educational requirement and the XU MSAT program prepares students for the BOC exam.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-athletic-training>

California - Meets

Disclosure: California is currently the only state that does not regulate the profession of athletic training, therefore individuals who graduate from Xavier University meet the educational requirements to practice in the state of California.

For additional state licensing information contact None

Colorado - Meets

Disclosure: The state of Colorado requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://dpo.colorado.gov/AthleticTrainer>

Connecticut - Meets

Disclosure: The state of Connecticut requires individuals possess a baccalaureate degree from a regionally accredited institution and pass the Board of Certification (BOC) exam. Individuals who graduate from Xavier University's MSAT meet this minimum educational requirement and the XU MSAT program prepares students for the BOC exam.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Athletictrainer/Athletic-Trainer-Licensure-Information>

Delaware - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University's MSAT is a CAATE accredited program. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Delaware. In addition, the state of Delaware requires passing the Board of Certification, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/>

Federated States of Micronesia - Cannot Determine

Disclosure: No license issued.

Florida - Meets

Disclosure: Florida requires a degree from a university professional athletic degree program that is accepted by the Board of Certification and the individual pass the national examination from the Board of Certification. Individuals who graduate from Xavier University's CAATE accredited MSAT program meet this minimum educational requirement. In addition, the state of Florida requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://floridasathletictraining.gov/>

Georgia - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Georgia. In addition, the state of Georgia requires passing the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-athletic-trainers>

Guam - Cannot Determine

Disclosure: No license issued.

Hawaii - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program meet the education requirements for the BOC certification exam. In addition the XU MSAT program prepares students for the BOC exam.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/athletictrainer/>

Idaho - Meets

Disclosure: The state of Idaho requires individuals to demonstrate professional education in athletic training as well as becoming certified by the Board of Certification (BOC). Individuals who graduate from Xavier University's MSAT meet this minimum educational requirement and the XU MSAT program prepares students for the BOC exam.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://dopl.idaho.gov/att/>

Illinois - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Illinois. In addition, the state of Illinois requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/athletictraining.html>

Indiana - Meets

Disclosure: Indiana requires a minimum of a bachelor degree in athletic training. Individuals who graduate from Xavier University's MSAT meet this minimum educational requirement. In addition, the state of Indiana requires passing the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/athletic-trainers-home/>

Iowa - Meets

Disclosure: The state of Iowa requires individuals possess a degree from a regionally accredited institution and pass the Board of Certification (BOC) exam. Individuals who graduate from Xavier University's MSAT meet this minimum educational requirement and the XU MSAT program prepares students for the BOC exam.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://hhs.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Athletic-Training>

Kansas - Meets

Disclosure: Kansas requires a minimum of a bachelor degree in athletic training. Individuals who graduate from Xavier University's MSAT meet this minimum educational requirement. In addition, the state of Kansas requires passing the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <http://www.ksbha.org/professions/AT.shtml>

Kentucky - Meets

Disclosure: The Commonwealth of Kentucky requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Athletic-Trainer.aspx>

Louisiana - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Louisiana. In addition, the state of Louisiana requires passing the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students. Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Maine. In

addition, the state of Maine requires passing the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/athletic-trainers>

Maine - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Maine. In addition, the state of Maine requires passing the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/athletic-trainers-program/licensing/athletic-trainer>

Maryland - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Maryland. In addition, the state of Maryland requires passing the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact https://www.mbp.state.md.us/board_meetings_at.aspx

Massachusetts - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Massachusetts. In addition, the state of Massachusetts requires passing the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-license-from-the-board-of-allied-health-professionals>

Michigan - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Michigan. In addition, the state of Michigan requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/athtrainer>

Minnesota - Meets

Disclosure: The state of Minnesota requires individuals to pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-231357#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/>

Mississippi - Meets

Disclosure: The state of Mississippi requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact https://www.msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html

Missouri - Meets

Disclosure: The state of Missouri requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://pr.mo.gov/athletictrainers.asp>

Montana - Meets

Disclosure: Montana requires at least a bachelor degree in athletic training. Individuals who graduate from Xavier University's MSAT program meet this minimum educational requirement. In addition, the state of Montana requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/athletic-trainers/>

Nebraska - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program at a regionally accredited university. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program at a regionally accredited university meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Nebraska. In addition, the state of Nebraska requires individuals to pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Athletic-Training.aspx>

Nevada - Meets

Disclosure: The state of Nevada requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://nevadaathletictrainers.nv.gov/>

New Hampshire - Meets

Disclosure: The state of New Hampshire requires individuals possess a baccalaureate degree and pass the Board of Certification (BOC). Individuals who graduate from Xavier University's MSAT meet this minimum educational requirement and the XU MSAT program prepares students for the BOC.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/athletic-trainers-governing-board>

New Jersey - Meets

Disclosure: The state of New Hampshire requires individuals possess a baccalaureate degree from a regionally accredited college or university and pass the Board of Certification (BOC) exam. Individuals who graduate from Xavier University's MSAT meet this minimum educational requirement and the XU MSAT program prepares students for the BOC.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/at>

New Mexico - Meets

Disclosure: New Mexico requires individuals hold a bachelor's degree and pass the Board of Certification exam. Individuals who graduate from Xavier's University's MSAT program hold both a bachelor's and Master's degree. The XU MSAT prepares students for the Board of Certification exam.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/athletic-trainers/>

New York - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program that offers a Master's degree in athletic training. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program earning a bachelor's degree or higher meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of New York. In addition, the state of New York requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/athletic-training/license-requirements>

North Carolina - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program that offers a Master's degree. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program earning a bachelor's degree or higher meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of North Carolina. In addition, the state of North Carolina requires passing the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://ncbate.org/>

North Dakota - Meets

Disclosure: The state of North Dakota requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact

<https://www.legis.nd.gov/cencode/t43c39.pdf?20141126155903>

Northern Mariana Islands - Cannot Determine

Disclosure: No license issued.

Ohio - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program meet the education requirements for an Athletic Training license in the state of Ohio. In addition, the state of Ohio requires passing the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://otptat.ohio.gov/Athletic-Training/Applications>

Oklahoma - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program that offers a Master's degree. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program earning a bachelor's degree or higher meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the Oklahoma. In addition, the state of Oklahoma requires passing the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact https://www.okmedicalboard.org/athletic_trainers

Oregon - Meets

Disclosure: The state of Oregon requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Athletic-Trainer-License.aspx>

Pennsylvania - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program that offers a Master's degree. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program earning a bachelor's degree or higher meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Pennsylvania. In addition, the state of Pennsylvania requires passing the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Athletic-Trainer-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx>

Puerto Rico - Cannot Determine

Disclosure: No license issued.

Republic of Marshall Islands - Cannot Determine

Disclosure: No license issued.

Republic of Palau - Cannot Determine

Disclosure: No license issued.

Rhode Island - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program that offers a Master's degree. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Rhode Island. In addition, the state of Rhode Island requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students

For additional state licensing information contact <https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=249>

South Carolina - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University offers a Master's degree in athletic training. Successful completion of the MSAT degree meets the educational requirements for an Athletic Training license in the state of South Carolina. In addition, the state of South Carolina requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://scdhec.gov/healthcare-quality/athletic-trainer-certification-verification>

South Dakota - Meets

Disclosure: The state of South Dakota requires individuals hold a bachelor's degree, meet the course requirements of a college or university and pass the Board of Certification exam. Students who graduate from the XU MSAT program would hold a bachelor's degree and be prepared to take the Board of Certification Exam.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions-athletic-training/>

Tennessee - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program that offers a Master's degree. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program earning a degree meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Tennessee. In addition, the state of Tennessee requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/at-board.html>

Texas - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program that offers a Master's degree in athletic training. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program earning a bachelor's degree or higher meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Texas. In addition, the state of Texas requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/at/atapply.htm>

Utah - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program that offers a Master's degree in athletic training. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program earning a bachelor's degree or higher meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Utah. In addition, the Utah requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title58/Chapter40A/58-40a-S302.html?v=C58-40a-S302_1800010118000101

Vermont - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program that offers a Master's degree in athletic training. Individuals who graduate from an accredited program meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Vermont. In addition, the Vermont requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://sos.vermont.gov/athletic-trainers/>

Virgin Islands - Cannot Determine

Disclosure: No license issued.

Virginia - Meets

Disclosure: The state of Virginia requires that individuals hold a current Board of Certification (BOC) certification. To obtain BOC certification, individuals must graduate from a CAATE accredited athletic training educational program and pass the Board of Certification (BOC) exam. Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program that offers a Master's degree and prepares students for the BOC exam.

For additional state licensing information contact

<https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/AthleticTrainers/>

Washington - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program that offers a Master's degree in athletic training, which meets the requirements for the Board of Certification (BOC) exam. Individuals who graduate from an athletic training program that qualifies them to take the BOC exam meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Washington. In addition, the Washington requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/athletic-trainer/athletic-training-advisory-committee>

Washington DC - Meets

Disclosure: The District of Columbia requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/athletic-trainer-licensing>

West Virginia - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program that offers a Master's degree. Individuals who graduate from a CAATE accredited program earning a degree meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of West Virginia. In addition, the state of West Virginia requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://wvbopt.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Wisconsin - Meets

Disclosure: The state of Wisconsin requires individuals possess a baccalaureate degree from a regionally accredited institution and pass the Board of Certification (BOC) exam. Individuals who graduate from Xavier University's MSAT meet this minimum educational requirement. In addition, the XU MSAT program prepares students for the BOC exam.

For additional state licensing information contact <https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/AthleticTrainer/Default.aspx>

Wyoming - Meets

Disclosure: Xavier University is a CAATE accredited program that offers a Master's degree in athletic training. Individuals who graduate from an accredited program meet the education requirements for an athletic training license in the state of Wyoming. In addition, the Wyoming requires individuals pass the Board of Certification exam, for which the XU MSAT program prepares students. For additional state licensing information contact <https://athletictraining.wyo.gov/home>